StanleyBlack&Decker

Sent Via Electronic Submittal

The Secretary, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Attention: Anumzziatta Purchiaroni

Mail Code: DHAC, PJ-12.2

888 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20426

June 22, 2020

Theodore C. Morris
Assistant General Counsel and Assistant Secretary

1000 Stanley Drive
New Britain, CT 06053
T (860) 827-5300

ted.morris@sbdinc.com
www.stanleyblackanddecker.com

RE: 2020 Annual HWB Assessment - Farmington River Basin,

Docket No. HB65-20A-116

Dear Secretary:

In response to your email request of June 19, 2020, we are providing the following data
regarding the average replacement cost of energy for calendar year 2019 for the above-
referenced project. The source of this data is the ISO New England, Connecticut Hub.

The annual average value is $30.25/MWH.
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If you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,
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Theodore C. Motrris

TCM/kbn

c: M. Schimpff (via e-mail)



